P.O. Box 370, Carlsbad, NM 8822
Office 575-885-1313 Fax 575-88@ 9

September 10, 2008

NM Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Qil Conservation Division o . -
Attn: Mark Whitaker
1625 French Drive g- 2 433

Hobbs, NM 88240 3o " 0=

Re: Letter of Violation
Inspection No. IMAW0823356444

Mr. Whitaker:

This is in answer to your letter of violation concerning the wrong operator listed on the Toro 33
State #1 well sign.

We have installed a sticker on the well sign which covers up the previous operator’s name. The
well sign now shows RKI Exploration & Production, LLC as operator.

If you have any questions, contact our office.

Sincerely,

WA

Gene Simer, Production Superintendent
RKI Exploration & Production, LLC



